



2022

Curriculum Vitae

Amr Hashim



Resume

M/s:

Dear Sir,

It is an intense pleasure to introduce myself to your esteemed organization stating my high interest to apply for the post of Chief Accountant. According to the stated requirements and job description, my accumulated and successful professional knowledge and experience in general and financial accounting over +7 years , backed up with a variety of personal skills in different business activities gained during my successful employment records with highly reputed organizations of different commercial and industrial activities will be very helpful to carry out successfully most of the requested tasks and responsibilities, in addition to my personal ability of fast learning where new issues are there. And not only that, I developed my abilities and knowledge through the world of information technology, especially the field of Oracle Financial Applications (GL - AP - AR - CE - FA - Tax), through courses I completed, which qualifies me as Oracle financial consultant (cloud – EBS).

Please see my attached resume for your kind review and consideration, I hope to have the opportunity to invite you for an interview, so that I can discuss my skills and job qualifications.

Thanks & Regards,

AMR HASHIM

Personal Profile:

Name: Amr Ahmed Soliman Hashim
Date Of Birth: 20-May-1986
Material Status: Married, I've 2 Child
Cell Phone: KSA +966 569703397 EGY + 2 01016248391
Email: a.hashim.erp@gmail.com
Current Address: Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
Nationality: Egyptian
Resident Identity: General Accountant - Transferable
Driving License: Yes
Vaccination Status: Done



Objective:

Chief Accountant with qualifies my techniques as oracle financial consultant where I can benefit from my knowledge and having good management and supervisory skills in a company that will give me the opportunity for professional growth. I see myself as an associate accountant in accounting and management and Oracle Financial Applications (GL - AP -AR - CE - FA - Tax) because I feel myself in this type of activity. I am honest, practical, hardworking, and motivated with the ability to set goals and achieve them as a team player or independently.

Education:

Graduate: Bachelor's degree.
Faculty: Faculty of Commerce
Major: Accounting
University: Mansoura University
Graduation Year: 2007
Grade: High Good (72%)

Language:

Arabic: ★★★★★
English: ★★★★★



Technical Skills:

Software:

- Oracle Financial Applications (Cloud-R13)
 - Oracle Cloud Essentials for Implementers.
 - Oracle Cloud General Ledger.
 - Oracle Cloud Payables.
 - Oracle Cloud Receivables.
 - Oracle Cloud Cash Management.
 - Oracle Cloud Assets Management.
 - Oracle Cloud Taxes.
 - Oracle Cloud Reporting & Security.
- Oracle Financial Applications (EBS-R12)
 - E-business Suite Essentials for Implementers.
 - Oracle R12i General Ledger Management Fundamentals.
 - Oracle R12i Payables Fundamentals.
 - Oracle R12i Receivables Fundamentals.
 - Oracle R12i Implement and Use Cash Management.
 - Oracle R12i Assets Management Fundamentals.
 - Oracle R12i Taxes.
 - Oracle R12i Sub Ledger Management Fundamentals.
- Onyx Pro ERP.
- Peachtree Premium Accounting.
- Smacc5 Accounting Program.
- TGS Retail Store Management System.
- Microsoft Office [Adv. Excel, Word, PowerPoint].
- Microsoft VBA Excel Program.
- Adobe Photoshop (Self-Study).
- Adobe Illustrator (Self-Study).
- Microsoft Power BI (Self-Study).
- Able to work and learn any accounting system Like (Odoo, QuickBooks, Microsoft Dynamic 365).



Soft Skills:

Skills:

- Collaborating with Different team works.
- Dealing with different accounting software's.
- Ambitious.
- Excellent communication skills.
- Work under pressure.
- Good keeping for finance data (Soft & Hard copy).
- High ability of self-learning.
- Time management abilities.



Work Experience:

From Jan-2018 To Present	Chief Accountant. <i>Halaty Beabaty for Trading Company.</i>	<i>Saudi Arabia, Dammam</i>
From Jan. 2015 To Dec. 2017	Financial Accountant. <i>Evening Time for Trading Establishment.</i>	<i>Saudi Arabia, Riyadh</i>
From Jan. 2013 To Dec. 2014	Payroll Accountant – HRS. <i>Evening Time for Trading Establishment.</i>	<i>Saudi Arabia, Riyadh</i>
From Jan. 2008 To Dec. 2012	General Accountant. <i>Evening Time for Trading Establishment.</i>	<i>Saudi Arabia, Riyadh</i>
From Jul. 2006 To Oct. 2007	Accountant & Trainer. <i>Scientific center for the training of accountants and computer science.</i>	<i>Egypt, Mansoura</i>



SUMMER TRAINING:

- Trained in a legal Accounting Office Mr. Hany Bayoumi Mohamed Suhaimi in Dekernes during holidays University courses.
- Trained in the Consultant Office of Scientific Center to train accountants and computer science on the Peachtree premium accounting and Excel Accounting.



COURSES:

• Oracle Cloud Financial Application [R13].	Advanced Technology Consultants (ATC)	Online, Egypt.
• Oracle E-Business Suite Financial Application [R12].	Next Academy	Nasr City, Egypt.
• International Computer Driving License (ICDL).	Scientific Computing Center (SCC)	Mansoura City, Egypt.
• Peachtree Premium Accounting.	Scientific Center for Training of Accountants and Computer Science (SCTACS)	Mansoura City, Egypt.
• Accountants Preparation Course.	Management Training and Consulting Center (MTCC)	Mansoura University, Egypt.
• Language English (3) Levels.	Arab Group of Computer (AGC)	Mansoura City, Egypt.
• Business English Communication (3 Levels).	Commercial Association.	Riyadh, Saudi Arabia.
• HRS. (Attendance).	Genius Making Center for Training.	Riyadh, Saudi Arabia.
• Accounting and Financial Management.	Edraak Platform	Online, Dammam, Saudi Arabia.
• Microsoft Office365.	Edraak Platform	Online, Dammam, Saudi Arabia.
• Excel Sheet.	Edraak Platform	Online, Dammam, Saudi Arabia.
• Advanced Excel skills.	Edraak Platform	Online, Dammam, Saudi Arabia.
• English Conversational Skills for Beginners (1), (2), (3)	Edraak Platform	Online, Dammam, Saudi Arabia.
• OnyxPro ERP Module (GL-AR-AP-HR-INV-POS)	Ultimate Solution Academy	Online, Dammam, Saudi Arabia.



Awards:

- certificate of thanks and appreciation in developing the work of the Evening Time Group 2014.



Memberships:

- SOCPA
Certificate of Associate membership
Membership No.: 6474
Valid To: 24/12/2023



Project By " VAB Excel ":

- Program "Bank Reconciliation" 3 version
- Program "Sales commission" 1 version
- Other programs as needed by the company.



Government platforms:

Saudi Arabia

- Zakat, Tax and Customs Authority.
- General Organization for Social Insurance.
- Ministry of Commerce.
- Balady Platform.
- Chamber Platform.
- Qiwa Platform.
- Mudad Platform.
- Muqem Platform.

[References upon Request for interview]